From:Planning Work
Sent:04 Jun 2021 02:45:20

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,
Subject:FW: Householder planning application

Attachments:image001.jpg, Juniper House 1 App.pdf, Juniper House Flood Risk Assessment O.pdf, W0590 001 A.pdf,
W0590 002 O.pdf, W0590 003 O.pdf, W0590 004 A.pdf, image002.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg,

1mage009.jpg, image010.jpg, image011.g1f,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 03 June 2021 10:29

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Householder planning application

Hi All

Please see attached — Please set up as a HH Householder

John Oakley
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508 533938 e joakley@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Woods Desigh <mark@woods-design.co.uk>
Sent: 02 June 2021 16:57

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Householder planning application

FAQO Planning Department

Please find attached a householder planning application, including drawings & flood risk assessment, to construct a single storey rear extension to
the existing dwelling and replace the pitched roof over the existing single storey extension with a flat roof with glazed lantern. In addition,
approval 1s sought for flood gates to the front of the property.




Applicants:  Mr & Mrs C Wells
Address: Juniper House
The Street
WOODTON
Norfolk
NR35 2LZ

The applicant will contact you shortly to make payment of the planning fee 0-

I trust the above 1s satisfactory to progress the application but please do not hesitate to contact me 1f you require any further information.

Kind regards

Mark Woods
Partner

Woods Design
Saxon House
The Street
Hempnall
Norfolk

NR15 2AD

T: 01508 498805
M: Q7973 322339
E: mark(@woods-design.co.uk
W: www.woods-design.co.uk
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This e-mail, and files transmitted with it, are for the sole use of the recipient(s) and should not be forwarded without permission. If you have received this message in error, you may
not copy this information or use it or disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the sender and delete it from your system immediately. Woods Design does not accept liability for errors,

viruses or omissions in the content of this message.
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